
From: Garber, Stephen (Law
Sent: 8/21/2012 8:48:52 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc: Berdge, Patrick S. (patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov) (patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: ALJ

I don’t think so, but I know he checked w/ his management. We will submit something today,
which is after all the deadline for submitting witness schedule and cross estimates.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: Tuesday, August 21,2012 8:37 AM
To: Garber, Stephen (Law)
Subject: ALJ

Did Pat give the ALJ and Commissioner on the possibility of no hearings in Class? If they 
object and want hearings for their own questions, better to know now.
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